William M. Windsor

3924 Lower Roswell Road * Marietta, GA 30068 * 770-578-1094 * Fax: 770-578-1057

November 30, 2009

BY U.S. MAIL, FIRST CLASS

Mr. Gentry Shelnutt

Assistant United States Attorney

Northern District of Georgia

Richard B. Russell Federal Building and U.S. Courthouse - Suite 1988
75 Spring Street, SW

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Fax: 404-581-6181

Dear Mr. Shelnutt:

I have proof that United States Northern District of Georgia Judge Orinda D.
Evans has committed many counts of perjury and obstruction of justice.

I also have evidence of illegal activities by Judge William S. Duffey and attorneys
with the law firm of Hawkins & Parnell.

This information needs to be referred to a Grand Jury and to Congress.

Please contact me so I can provide the details to you.

Sincerely,

William M. Windsor

cc: FBI
Attorney General Eric Holder
Senate Judiciary Committee — Chairman Patrick J. Leahy
House Judiciary Committee — Chairman John Conyers, Jr.



